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Ellie Myers

From: Ellie Myers

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 8:38 AM

To: Sabrina Nutt; legals@kvnews.com

Cc: Bradley Gasawski; Zach Torrance-Smith; Jamey Ayling; Ellie Myers

Subject: SP-25-00005 Hanson - (Publishing) Notice of Application

Attachments: SP-25-00005 Hanson  - NOA Legal.docx

Good Morning, 

  

Please publish the attached legal in your paper as follows: 

  

Daily Record:  March 18th, 2025 

  

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

 

 

 

Ellie Myers 
(she/her/hers) 

Planner I | Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us 

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/ 

 

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a 

request for public records through the GovQA portal. 
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you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.  
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  


